
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
RFP #170603 – SECURITY AND CROSSING GUARD SERVICES 

Page 1 of 2 
Questions & Answers – ITB #170603 

 

 
The following questions have been submitted concerning RFP #170603 – Security and Crossing Guard 
Services.  The questions below are provided verbatim from what was received.  All questions received 
have been answered below. 
 

No further Addendums to the RFP will be issued and the opening date remains the same. 
 
 
1)  Will you be outsourcing your entire school crossing guard services requested in RFP #170603? 

 
No. 

 
2)  How many crossing guards will be needed and how many schools are included? 

 
Two (2) crossing guards will be needed; Two (2) schools are included. 

 
3)  How is the crossing guard program staffed currently? 

 
Two (2) schools are outsourced utilizing the current Security Services RFP (#131302)  

 
4)  What is the hourly rate of current crossing guards? 

 
$15.44 per hour is paid to the current vendor. 

 
5)  How many hours per day will crossing guards be required to be on post? 

 
Up to eight (8) hours per day depending upon the needs of the District (ie:  early release, etc). 
 

6)  Who is the current incumbent? 
 
Securitas Security Services. 

 
7)  When was the current incumbent awarded the contract? 

 
The current contract became effective on January 1, 2013. 

 
8)  What is the estimated usage (number of annual hours) of prior contract? 

 
Based upon the Purchase Order from the prior year, the estimated number of annual hours for 
the current contract is 5,800 hours. 

 
9)  What is the estimated total number of annual hours for this contract? 

 
The estimated number of annual hours for the new award is 5,800 hours. 



QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
RFP #170603 – SECURITY AND CROSSING GUARD SERVICES 

Page 2 of 2 
Questions & Answers – ITB #170603 

 

 
10)  What is the current Bill Rate? 

 
$15.44 per hour is paid to the current vendor. 

 
11)  What is the current rate paid to the guards? 

 
This information was not disclosed in the current Agreement and is unavailable. 
 

12)  What was the contract amount spent last year? 
 
The Purchase Order from the previous year totals $89,500.00 and is inclusive of crossing guard 
and security guard services District-wide. 

 
13)  Are there any additional services that may be needed that are not listed in the RFP? 

 
No. 

 


